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CB(1)1368/12-13(06)

From: Chu suet ching < . >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Saturday, June 22, 2013 01:41AM
Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Pui Ling Kwan, Connie Tang...

History: + This message has been forwarded.

5 new people recently signed Peng Chau News's petition "SFEI &S BIEE FSbKigT
Z£" on Change.org.

There are now 55 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/en-GB/petitions/spE Sl - S ¥4 5 HIEE- 7 ¥ 37K 5 %2
response=96632783ba6l
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T BEEERUERITNERER KR PN BUT SRR ERE - BT ez REBEACER
R AEE] - R ABIIFCHBUNT S BEUSHI - CERE ThEKis, 7% RETNEE |

Sincerely,

51. Pui Ling Kwan SKW, Hong Kong

52. Connie Tang Hong Kong,

53. HO CHI YIN HK,

54, Esther Chui Peng Chau, Hong Kong,
55. Chu suet ching Hong Kong, Hong Kong

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/D7153 60AA396C2DOCCS5603CE4E17... 24/6/2013
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From: FENETE Peng Chau News < >
To: landsupply@cedd.gov.hk, panel_dev@legco.gov.hk, isdcadm@isdc.had.gov.hk

Date: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:49PM
Subject: RHEHEE MHEERR BHREKEITE

History: # This message has been forwarded.
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Peng Chau News

facebook: https://www.facebook.com/PengChauNews
blog: http://pengchaunews.blogspot.com/
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From: Jay Pat < >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2013 05:13AM
Subject: 1 just signed "SPERLH S BEE Rt EKE s E"

History: # This message has been forwarded.

Dear 11ke S#EEHREZEET,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "SFEEREN S HIES R E/KiEHZE" on
Change.org.

SPREPTIN SCEE R SO KIS & AN BT BRI S IR EGEEE | R
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Sincerely,
Jay Pat hong kong,

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/31ASEF3624CD8984CTEA61CT90C4D... 24/6/2013
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There are now 43 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/en-GB/petitions/<rE il -S4 & H - R8P /KT 272
response=96632783bab1l

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/31 ASF3624CD8984CTEA61C790C4D... 24/6/2013
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From: Ka Lun Chang < >
To: panel_dev@Ilegco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 04:21AM
Subject: T just signed "SPEREHN KEE BEE KK ="

History: + This message has been forwarded.

Dear 1i" #¥REHEET,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "<FeEREM ¥ S HEE KB /K FE" on
Change.org.

STREPEN SOEE HIEE R EKIs T AN TR RIS S IR B | R
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FR2RABMTRRS - FETISEAT  BUNREHT 2 HARRE - (L85 —([EEs SR |
FEAFKEREE N - BTN ERERE - (7) = REALKE > EmitE BUFRIEE—
P ER AR B A — (AR A UGB > BRI RENN LA el SR Bk I R B BURYESS - AeEsaaRE
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Sincerely,
Ka Lun Chang Hong Kong,

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/296814BB4F07D6F5SB39E355421C5D... 24/6/2013
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There are now 25 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/en-GB/petitions/sFREFTIM - &2 ¥ 5 H HEE- 5 P /KBy 287
response=96632783ba61l

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/296814BB4AF07D6FSB39E355421C5D... 24/6/2013
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From: Rowena Kwan < >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 03:26AM
Subject: 1 just signed "SPEREH KES BHEE RSP E"

History: # This message has been forwarded.

Dear 1I/i® ¥REHKEZET,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "<FEEFN %5 E HIEE B R E/KIRITE" on
Change.org.

STREREN SCETE HIEE RO P EKIs T & ANBEL TR L PRSI SE IR eSS, fRH
HWER > £S5 IERERT  CHEMA BRI AEE A ARM I EEUFRA—EN
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TE7008 ARYIRE - 7008 AF LISTRMA 2228 - FrABUTF a8 e > s KRB IRE A AHE
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P~ N~ B Y BERENES - RARERWEREN - SHREERRAAERERNEEHEREE
FEZ T (6) BUFZEMENGEN WA —BARREERESET PN AREE © i
RI2RABMTIERE - EE ST BUTREW T 2 HORGE » (88 —[EEHES 20 |
EARKERENE  WETINSERERE - (7) Rz READNE » EiRikE BUHIE—
bk B R A A — (SRR A M B - RIE T REAN S E sl B FEEUTIYEEs > AlEaiaRE
FEER R - BUT S ATECILAE R D IR RGER - BN EMBURASRAE - BRZ R e &Ry
ST BEERLEETNERER XA AERET AR AR E - BUFERZ KRB AEUR
R HEE > RA A SZIEBUTE e - CHRE T PEKE ) TR EFNER |

Sincerely,
Rowena Kwan Tseung Kwan O, Hong Kong

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/937EADCF7C6BC43E316BC957BBF... 24/6/2013
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There are now 24 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/en-GB/petitions/<FEFiN - S & H - S o /KI5 527
response=96632783ba61 '

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/937EADCF7C6BC43E316BCI57BBF... 24/6/2013
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From: ka hei chan <. >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 01:34AM
Subject: I just signed "SPEREH KIS BEE K KR E"

History: + This message has been forwarded.

Dear I5E #REFEHLAT,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "SFeERE M ¥ E HIEE KE P EKisR A %" on
Change.org.

SPERTIN BB EHUE RSP KIS T AT T EE SIS S IR | R
SEE,  EE IR T - DB RS RIS TR ERAEL  EEAFRA B
TRES ISR  AARIDERER | HRBINECEREA DB RS A ABAR
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B o FFUEA R TA B AT/ R B EITN? EEMALLY - L AREE - REEI8D - BEF
FE7008 A K » 7008 A FILTHTIRZIHE - FABIFF RSB - TSk R T A AE
/RN — GHB I BURHIFT LR B AH A AR RIS LEEEESHEIHTA -
FEREERENANNE RSB R EEMEERER | (3) FUBRBHEERE
EESAEE  HEE RS - SRESCEE - TR T /07 R ER T B
[ R AT AR A LM (E? SEER R LP I ABIVNG - NEEEETE100k - BENEAIE
A 7R  SRENETETIE TR METHATLE IR | SER S E S TR
Tyl o AEATEXEER - BAIKEES : 2IEFIAR TIRESUCEE | FEUS B AT
3 EETHIREE - £10H - CERR P TEESS | HA360RTRENITREGEE BT -
UL ~ KIS T RS L - BB S/ M T AT 5 TS LR RIA R 22 BRI
> WARSEME  MESEE | SRATE - AeERE—EnEE - BEsSEUE - M
SRIRALE - BTN R S S BN R « A EATE AT A R -
[ L - B SAEATS RS ERBIITIF AR - (4) " PEKR, BRERRR
B BRI S ISEREEN - BB TR TR, R o B R
BB AN T (1400- 20004 ) » 5240 ISAMR » BOBWASHRRLE » BUSH
MBR R - ETRIRAR AR RN R X 7% (5) BHETTRIVE B L -
BERSERE PR, FEESTREBERERSVENREET  WET - 2
- M - Y BRENES - RARERNEESN - SHEERRAESEESABEICRE
Figz; (6) BUNEMIEMEE | UE— A RRERBET | RS ATRE | SRERIL
MR BTRRS - B IS BT RN 2 HATHE - (L —BrEB R By |
FEARMEREE BTSSR - (7) RS EEADSE SREE  BTOSE—
R ERE R (A O E - IR RN B SR ME BTN » e e
PR  BUEE ISR s _ISEE o B LIMBUR R EAE - B RRER
ST o BB E R RN FAE R A R A B 30 BR - B S R A CIBR
R S8+ BRIEA A BRSO E B OSGH, - SRR Tk, T RIS |

Sincerely,
ka hei chan Hong Kong,

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/C1F34C158DAE3BBCE8DC20F1D28. .. 24/6/2013
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There are now 22 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/en-GB/petitions/sFEEH - 3 E HIE G- SO P E/KIg T 27
response=96632783ba61

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/C1F34C158DAE3BBC88DC20F1D28... 24/6/2013
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From: Seven Yuen <. >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:52PM
Subject: | just signed "SFEIEN KBS HIEE KB KT E"

History: # This message has been forwarded.

Dear 11759 #REHLEH,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "SFsEEEN SEE HiEE /K" on
Change.org.

SPRERTN BOETE HIEE SIS & AN TEAL A PR SRES SE AR |, R
HWER - SRR CYHEMAFE AR ARG ARG EEFRA—EN
TToRHESE —PREREEE » AARUERER ! HRBUFESEAEADBIR R RS » RABRK
HEETEIES - CEE RS T REKs, ALERE  sH0T © (1) SPHERFCHIHER HHE
5 THECH PR TEE— RSN - tENERCRRINYE THENEBENALE 77
ZE o EETEL  BEAINEREERY ) (2) FLAREERVER "RAE700E A MR
&, - FrLAVERE T RE R &/ BUSMERE E I ? IR A LD > D AREE > ROBTE DR - AA
TE7008 ARYiE - 7008 AR LUSTRM A 282 E > ATBABUF N sme Pl > A8 R Er e R RIH
P/ ERE MR E— OB EIPEN - BUF LRI BER R RER T AR TSR » BigtE EEER R ENET A -
HILE EEORBUF NI M E GBI E & M EEREERER | (3) FEEMRERERK
FESE bt &AL ~ FESREER ~ JEE B - BRI T 2/ Vit )7 ] R A B A
{8 B AR r BRI AR T EG S ? FEMEEAR R VP T AERA/NE - /NERGEEA#E100K » HiE/NSHIE
B TIEFESCEEYY)  EREWEBUNIRTICE TEMER ) AENANECEN - S EREE BB TREE LD
TEEI > BERNFEKER  BRXEEE  ZIIIAR TIFESUEEE ) SRS EIVESEES
B EEFENRGHE - £763 - CEE R PTERES  A300EMHENNRC(ER - ENE
KRILL) ~ REMD TR LS - FHEEA L/ AR T o] IR 20U R KRR B E? BUFIEEE
fh o MR 0 MERELE | HBEATER - AgRIS—EmRE - BESER » mER
EREERAE WM R EM RSB BREE TR - FATEATHEEA B -
{4 - b - BEMYZSEARS R BRI AR © (4) THEKE Rz Re &
o REREATE A AR TEEE —PEELEAEAN - BUHE DUBAT IR T oKk ) 5% BT AR
B ER AR K972 (1400-2000 4 1K) » sE2i AUV L » MBS A TR e > BUFTILE
MFT S > BT RIBA N i REgi R AN MERSIF IE © (5) SHET M EREE LS
EEREERE TR EKE TREFARAEEEHERZEENEEST > BN - 28
B S B Y BREMNES > RAMERREESY  SHEERIRAEAEESNEENEEE
FEZF (6) BINZEREMNEER  9F—HARREERERT  PNRZARREER © #aiigit
FR2RABTERY - R _IBEEHT  BUT R T 2 HARGRE - (28 —([EEER 20 -
FEAFMERETE  WEPNEEHER - (7) 2 READSRE > EwmitE BUFHYE—
Bk B SR 2R — (ESESR A OB - R REN R B st Bk [ B BURRYRSSS  FEasE R
ARRE RN AENE - BUTETE N EIE ISR DS IR Ess - AN EMBIFAEAE - SRZ R ER
ST HERERLERINERR R BB SRS HE - BUF XA Z KB ACER
R AR E > NIRRT STBURN S BIEERM » UERE T hEis, JiE o REPRNEE |

Sincerely,
Seven Yuen HK,

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/4E8961296D7F4C2C6DIBACE284A6... 24/6/2013
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There are now 21 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:

http://www.change.org/en-GB/petitions/srE ST - S35 5 HHEUE - K8 R B/ 7 %7
response=96632783babl

http://sobmal01/mail/panel dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/4E8961296D7F4C2C6DISACE284A6... 24/6/2013




B 1/2

From: tsang corine < >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 08:00PM
Subject: T just signed "SEEIN KEE BEE K EKEHE"

History: + This message has been forwarded.

Dear 1)t8 #BEHEZES,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "SFBEEN S EE BIEE B P E/KEITE" on
Change.org.

SPEESTN T B SO K TR RIS B LM RIS S R | R
HEE,  EETREET DB LSS RN S e R AR I EBUTRA— S
TRHEE IR  AAGLERER | SRBIFESE A DR R RS A A B
SHERTE RS » REENRSE TR, ATERE  SE0T ¢ (1) THEE R RS
5 CEHRHTNTE | EE- RSN PEREFREERSE NEBNATS, 5
% EFE L ARBINERMERY 0 (2) ArEBEERIER "R £ 7008 A L7
B, o B AR T A A /R B BRI EESENALD » D ARDE - REEIRD - BF
7E7008 AHI1L1E > 7008 AT LISCRTI R 28 » BB T AR SEEN - Mg AR TTe B A
e/ R — DB > BUS T LB RSO ATH AR RIS T HETFESHENETA -
B EE KB AN E SR S B R ARSERER | (3) HUBRRIEEER%
Bl BIh - TR - EWE LR - TR T /M o F e B e
(R PTELARATZR AL ? SMEER B1F AR/  NEREETA100K « HE/NSHIE
7R IR BUTRITROE TR | (INATIE R SRS TR
Tl - AR - BAIRESS | SETIAR T IEELRE | SRR R
B > EETNFEE - £I0H - CERRPTRIESS | HA360 TRk RO(EE « (BRI -
SKILLL ~ RERSHIT I B - BEE S BRI A 2 TS LR R AR E? BUTIDEE
> WARBELE  MESRLE | SR ATE  Newus—ERee « BEsEE - miEm
R LE - BT R SR B BEA RN FE EACEN B R -
5 ~ b - B S AR AR EFE TR - (4) TS, BEARE
B RERIIREAR 7R ISEEER  BUFELITISEAR TRk FE - AR
RS PUMIE AT 2 (1400-2000 A F) » 28BS RIRIIAA - VORRE SRR P - BT
RS EAREAR TR EESNTERSHIE : (5) ANSTERREPEY hE LM -
R R Tk, TRETFREEBEE SRS PENRERT AT B8
S B - B Y BRENSE AR EBMEREE  SBEERI AR AHESNE DR
HEZd (6) BUTEMRERGEN YA BATREERERT  TTNRE AREE | SEiEL
ARRA BTRRE - 8 IEEET  BUFREEINT 2 SARRE - BE— (AR
EARIGERENE - RTIGERERY - (7) BEREAE - BHBE  BENE—
B R L A — (Bt A TSR » PREE T A 2 0 i L R 2 T B B3 - AR e
B R R - BUTTEEAE R IEEIAS R A R ELAE « B DBUT R B E - B SR AR
ST - W E R RN RAER K PO R /0 R - TR AT Sl A B
R RS > BRI A GR7R SHBURE B EURIEH SRR TREKER, HE - RN |

Sincerely,
tsang corine 000000, Hong Kong

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/B2BE16944ACOCCO33CBE930C4C3... 24/6/2013




H2/2

There are now 17 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:

response=96632783babl

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/B2BE16944ACOCC033CBE930C4C3...  24/6/2013
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From: "C.P. POON" < >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 07:52PM
Subject: T just signed "SFERE KOS BIEE R ERKI T E"

History: + This message has been forwarded.

Dear 1A% #REBHELEE,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "SpeEREN S E BHEE K Bk ZE" on
Change.org.

SPREST EETE B0 RO KIS R AT EL I S S I | SRR
SER, R —TEERT  CHEE S TR RS A AR BRI RA B
S IR - A ABLERER | HRBESEREA DR L RE FAARAR
SIS - REESIRY T PEkiS, ATETE ST ¢ (1) HER L C IR
B CHRSTNLE IR PHEREHERARSE TN EENATS, 7
%A L  BEEORERORNY  (2) AERMSERNER  TRFE700EALE
B BTG R A B A/ B EITN? EESRNACD D ARE - R - B
7E700% AT - 7008 AT L TIF EHE » BT RARSETN s R TEaaE
v/ — BT - BUG AR R AH A AR E © RISE L HEEESHENETA -
RILRTEERENANU BSOS S B REEREERER | (3) FUERDIEEBEE
EECALE  HESE - RS - SEE SRR - BRI T % )T T IR B
ERAEATHRETA L BEE? SPMEER R TP ARG - NERBEETB100K - BB NSHE
B 7B  AEWBINRTIOE TR ) KETIAILSCE  SEAEETETEELY
THEH - EEAPEDEE - BRRESES  SEFIAL TIE(UEE | AR MGEEE
B - ARG - 700 - CEMR P TREEES | FPA3C0MRIAMITR (GBS - 4ETIE
KLY ~ KEHAR B LR - TEE S/ BT P 57U LR RAR E? BITESE
Mo LRRERLE » EREHE | EEATE - AgEmsE—E0 R - B0 - AN
R E - BTN R 2 R S BN A SR - U B AT AR
{45 I BB T S AR SRS BRI R AR -« (4) TR, BERRR
B REEERERR SRR BUREMEITCFRR TPEAE, IR BARARL
V ER PRI AR 772 (1400- 20004 8) » 5220 S RIGSIIAS - UBWATIREIE BRI
s - EARAAT IS MEERMERTEIE (5) BNET FRSPEMELMH -
mEREEEE PR, JRETFRESISERYVENRELT  BET - R
W S Y BRENES  BARRBWETEN  SHEEREAR AR E R
FEzH (6) BUNEMMEEES | GA—BATREERDET | RS ATEE | SR
RI2RA BHTRRE - BRI - BUTRESRT 2 SATRE - (08 —(EEmRS R ;
FEARMGEREE « WBTNGERERY - (7) BERBADHE BREE  BUTNE—
IS E R A — (R A (50 - PRI R S F 8 R AP BBV - s R
RN - BB R ISR LIS IR - BN DRBUTRETE - B REER
ST > BEERE I R R R RTS8 R BT S Rl AR
REtnsl R A RIS SETS B - SRS TPk, R o REEHELE |

Sincerely,
C.P. POON Hong Kong, Hong Kong

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/733E2C3454C66B632037E76C2FA60... 24/6/2013
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There are now 16 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:

http://www.change.org/en-GB/petitions/sFEEF- S ¥ s H /- ¥ Ef /Ko 22
response=96632783bab61

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/733E2C3454C66B632037E76C2FA60... 24/6/2013
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From: Nga Li LAM < >
To: panel_dev@legco.gov.hk '

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 01:56PM
Subject: 1 just signed "SFESTH EE BIEE K EKIETTE"

History: + This message has been forwarded.

Dear 11A9 #EEKEES,

I just signed Peng Chau News's petition "sFEEREN B BIEE B P /KA ZE" on
Change.org.

SFESN T2 B R EKE R ANBUL B (LTSS I | R
$E A LR DA RS ER RIS T SR (BRI AR
(PRSI AARILEREN | HRBITEAFMADBRER LIRS AABRR
SHEGTI LS LRI | obakis s ATBE  SEBATT © (1) SRR EEITHER L
5 DHEEITHAS  ERIREREEN - PNEREIRRRE TPNEENATS, )
%o LA L HBEORERSRRE Q) HERERERNER  EFE7008ANE
B, o AR R T A S E/ S SREEREEN? EEFHACD » D ARE - EEEED - KR
7E700B \Y{2E » 7008 \STUSZHTIR 28 » FRUBUR R ARSI » (IS A R T A
P/ IREIER T — GEBEITN > BUFHLFTBR AR AR TR » RIS F HEEESHERT A -
RULBERFETAANU SRS SERFEMEERER | (3) BUSERDIEEERL
Bt L R SRS TRER T S o F A A
BURAEFTI AR LR SUE? SEHEET RLIFAABMING  NBREETE100K » [LENSAE
A 7R SERBITRTIGE TR | ANALSCRE  SEREE R TRE R
TR > GEAPEKAER - BRIRESS | SWFIAR TIEMELEE | BRSNS
B QFESEIKIEH - 70 - CHEMERPTURIEES A 360 TBIANIRE(EE - USRI
KLY ~ KEVHT I B LHEE - EBBAS BT FA S TOUERRARE? BRSE
b R ESRTE  MERHILE | SR A TS NeEns—(EhsE - SES0UE  miER
SRPRAHE - BT R 2B S B A R - AT E AT AT B EEE -
4 S B SR AN SRR ERTILAET AR © (4) TPk, BERRE
W BERERE e BERESHN » BUFEMBIT TSR Tk B B RARI
HEERPSALIE R CRY 1T (1400- 20008 ) » SRS ARG - HUBIWESREPE - BURDIL
MR » B RRAT TSR R R  (5) ANET TSRS R -
EEREEGE ke SEEFIRESERERTYENERR YT  SETH - BE
WS Y BRENES  RAREENETE  SERERRA AT RNEEERE
FRZE  (6) BRNEMREREGE | 0E —SARMTERBRT | I ARRE St
R2RABEREY - 5 IR » BITREINT 2 BATME - BeH—EIEmS |
EARICERSENE - ST EREEE o (7) BT REACRE MHER  BNE—
BEAIR AR —(ESR DG  F RN S F S i S MBS » T Re
RN - BUTSET IVEILER ER s I - E1 MBI A R E - BT AR
ST MEEE R NE R R K5 P BB s B AR - BUR U Rm A B
RAHURE] - Rt AU BN S 0t LR P, HE o KNS |

Sincerely,
Nga Li LAM Hong Kong,

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/C131297C3D2407AD14450DE60395...  24/6/2013
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There are now 7 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and
respond to Peng Chau News by clicking here:

response=96632783bab1l

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/C131297C3D2407AD14450DE60395...  24/6/2013




H1/3
From: VIKKI WONG < >

To: "landsupply@cedd.gov.hk" <landsupply@cedd.gov.hk>, "panel_dev@legco.gov.hk"
<panel_dev@legco.gov.hk>, "isdcadm@isdc.had.gov.hk"
<isdcadm@isdc.had.gov.hk>

Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:09AM
Subject: <FEPIN OEE HER E P EKSTE

History: % This message has been forwarded.
To:

TEAb LIRSS | BT EER -- CARTIRIEES
EE RRBEHEEY
BB EEY

STREFEN FOEE I RS EKIs T &

AN TR BRI SE IR AR | IRHNEER > ER TR T - CHIRMA 2
BN HAEE T EME L EBFRA—EI TS ISR > AARTERRE |

HRBUTE 4R SR A\ OB R TR E] - RABRREHEMIP RS - TCHERT IR T EKis, A
TEFZE  #F0T

(1) PPNERFEREREIEE » CERETNEE

PR AN - TPNERCHIHERARYE THENEENATLE ) 7 ElTEL - FEBEINERY
B

(2) FEABEEERNER

"HEAE700E AR L - FTLUBARE AT EE R R E/ BUEMEEEE TP ? IEIEFENA LD » /D ARE -
FZEE IR - L

STRELEN RS IR SO P EKIT 5

AN BT BRI S TR EAS | IR RSE R R TR - A PR
FRFE AR ARA L EBFRA—EIMTHAES ZIEEFEH > AARIGRER |

N BUNE A S OB R DR E » RABRSEHERTE RIS - TEAEIIE T ik, A
TERE  FBAT

(1) FENE R R CHMN IS - TEREFNEE

T — I  IME RIS INEBENATE , FE  ELFEL  ARBINERY
R

(2) FEGAHEERNER

HI

TRAE700E ARIRE L o AT ARE A e A &R/ FREESEEEREN? IEERFNA LD > D AR
SR ITED

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nst/(%24Inbox)/EO8C70EE6332F217F2281262014162... 24/6/2013
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RATE7005 ARVIZE - 7008 AR LISZHRFMA 2822 » BT ABUN A sR2 s et » fsii KRB e R aE
P/ RS — R RINEN - BUFt AT B R R ASZRF 5% > RiEE FEETIER2 80T A -

I B IEEOK BRI AR S B B & g R ERER |
(3) FEHEKEEEBSIRRE bt &

RS ~ FESRER - SEMBESUEEBE - BRER T2/ Dt 7w [FER A B M T AR L
Fes{b?

PENEEA R VP AAEANE » NEEEREAELI00K - HENSHAES

7HEFE SRS BB RITIOE "B ) RUPEN AL AL

L8 RSB TR R T E » AERREDKER - BFIREESE :
Z’;ﬁﬁﬂ/\% "IRWESEERE | EEEERENEAREEE) - ARG - SA6HE - CHME R TR
FRA 360 TS RE(ER - 45BMF » RUERW) - KEDHIT IRk b

EEER S/ VEM A LR 2T R R R E?

BUFE &M - WA BRI - B0 !

HBEATE  Rg@Eis—(Ense - BERER  mlERERERAtE
RPN R B 2 B B A 2 B FATEAEFERTEAEREE -
B4~ b - BREE 2SI SR R B ERVE R A SERTT -

(4) "HERKI ) BhZFER R RERIIHERT R

TESE _PREEEEN - BUTFEMBIT XM T Bk 7% > BT RAE LI B R R Ry T 28
(1400-20000 M) » seaig ARV R » WERA TR » BUFILHETR G - EITRRAR
AR RE BRI B BRI R SR T 5

(5) HHEFMEZPEZHERLM  ICERSETE

THREKE, TEEFIMEEEEEERRPENEE AT o BEN  Z8N - SN B Y BERENE
% AR ERREESN  SHEERRAEAEESNEENERETEZT

(6) BUNEMHMENGES  4F S ANREARESET | (PN ARURY - SRR 2N BT R
& -

P TR BUR BT 2 SRR - (A (B S R
TN R T PN A R E -

(7) shz RBACE > Eimie

BURFH S — B RN — EYERR A CHEE - BT RN B e k2O R T BRE B 94 -+ s
SR EHIER N - BURFE R JEIEILAS IR s IRERAs -

http://sobmal01/mail/panel dev.nsf/(%24Inbox)/E08C70EE6332F217F2281262014162... 24/6/2013
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BN LB EAE - BZ TR ERRER T EERLE
PPN fE RAE S K500 TP BB B 5550 R e SRR - B Sk
ZREAOBGN THRE] - REEA SIS B E HIEEH
S CEECSE TR T 0 RN |

Sincerely,
vikki wong

http://sobmal01/mail/panel_dev.nst/(%24Inbox)/E08C70EE6332F217F2281262014162... 24/6/2013




